

## Robert Stoll (Retired) Retired Attorney & Founder

Telephone: (503) 227-1600  
Fax: (503) 227-6840  
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500  
Portland, Oregon 97204  
✉ [rstoll@stollberne.com](mailto:rstoll@stollberne.com)



Robert was one of the original firm founders. He retired from the practice of law but still maintains an office where he spends his time working on political matters for both governmental and private agencies. Robert's original vision of the firm still holds true today, a progressive firm that puts clients first.

In his legal career, he tried over 150 jury and non-jury cases in state and federal courts, representing both plaintiffs and defendants. Although these covered a wide range in both criminal and civil law, most of his practice focused on very large and complex financial litigation, including numerous securities, antitrust, and class actions cases.

Over the years, he has been honored by numerous awards by the state and federal bar associations as well as other non-legal related groups.

### EDUCATION

Harvard Law School, J.D., 1968

University of Wisconsin-Madison, Economics, *cum laude*, 1964

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Stoll Berne (fka Law Offices of N. Robert Stoll)**

Retired Shareholder, 2009-present  
Shareholder, 1969-2009

**Hon. Arno Denecke** (Oregon Supreme Court)

Law Clerk, 1968-1969

**F. Lee Bailey, Esq.**

Law Clerk, 1966-1968

## COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Robert's efforts in non-political community service has covered a range of issues, but has primarily been focused in four areas over the years:

1. Assistance in providing legal services for the poor and minority communities;
2. Mentoring "at risk" children;
3. Assisting in creating opportunity for African-Americans; and
4. Involvement in various educational institutions.

## PERSONAL

Robert is married to Barre McFarlane Stoll, Psy. D., Counseling Center, Reed College. They have four children.